/. FILED UNDER SEAL

AtrazineEXPOSED Unsecaled by the Court & Exposed by SourceWatch

From: Goldsmith Steven USGR

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1:01 PM

To: Pastoor Tim USGR; 'mikeb@gquinnthomas.com'

Ce: ‘edoherty@whwg.com'; ‘joshgilder@aol.com'; 'doug@quinnthomas.com'; Ford Sherry USGR,;
Nadel Alan USGR

Subject: RE: ATTY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED: Duhigg appearing on NPR's Fresh Air today

| just called Dr. Ross, as Dr. Whelan was out of the office. Gil is going to help.
Steve

Fram: Pastoor Tim USGR

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1:38 PM

To: Goldsmith Steven USGR; 'mikeb@quinnthomas.com'’

Ce: 'edoherty@whwg.com’; ‘joshgilder@aol.com'’; 'doug@quinnthomas,com'; Ford Sherry USGR; Nadel Alan USGR
Subject: Re: ATTY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED: Duhigg appearing an NPR's Fresh Air today

Steve : will you be contacting Elizabeth?

From: Goldsmith Steven USGR

To: Mike Burita

Cc: Eileen Doherty ; Josh Gilder ; Doug Badger ; Ford Sherry USGR; Nadel Alan USGR; Pastoor Tim USGR
Sent: Mon Oct 19 13:06:25 2009

Subject: RE: ATTY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED: Duhigg appearing on NPR's Fresh Air today

Should we get Elizabeth to post her commentary about Duhigg's story on the Fresh Air website?

Steve

From: Mike Burita [mailto:mikeb@quinnthomas.com]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 12:56 PM

To: Goldsmith Steven USGR

Cc: Eileen Doherty; Josh Gilder; Doug Badger

Subject: Re: ATTY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED: Duhigg appearing on NPR's Fresh Air today

Hi Steve — | just left you a voicemail. It might be worth a non-confrontational call or email inta the producers of the
show from either you or Elizabeth ahead of the story to make them aware of Duhigg's misreporting of many of the facts
on atrazine and his refusal to correct the record. Likely a long shot, but they might at least mention that the facts of his
reporting have been disputed by some, they could always tag it onto the end of the pre-record. Or better they might
grant us some degree of equal time later.

Just a thought, anyone else agree?
I'll pull the producer contact info just in case.

Just FYI here's the updated link: http://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyld=113927993

Regardless, we need to prep some rapid responses to post online immediately after the show airs.
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